
Carter, David

From : Schenkenberg, Philip [PSchenkenberg@Briggs.com]
Sent : Thursday, May 05, 2011 3:26 PM
To: Carter, David; Buntrock, Ross
Subject : RE: TC09-098: Northern Valley Communications, LLC's Supplemental Interrogatory

Responses and Document Production

I'll pass it on, but I don't think we will agree to produce irrelevant information within spreadsheets. I think you guys did
the same kind of redaction of board minutes. We haven't set a time for a call between the two parties.

Phil

Phil Schenkenberg
Briggs and Morgan, P.A.
Direct 612.977.8246
Fax 612.977.8650
pschenkenberg@briggs.com
2200 IDS Center
80 South 8th Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402

From, Carter, David [mailto:Carter.David@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent : Thursday, May 05, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Schenkenberg, Philip; Buntrock, Ross
Subject : RE: TC09-098: Northern Valley Communications, LLC's Supplemental Interrogatory Responses and Document
Production

As a general matter, we would propose that the parties exchange native files. But, this would require Sprint to agree to
produce their native spreadsheets as well and refrain from entering redactions when the spreadsheet contains
"confidential" information (which is protected by the protective order), rather than privileged.

If this is amenable to Sprint, we should be able to finalize that when we have our conversation regarding the Sprint
discovery responses. Have we agreed on a time for that call?

David Carter
Attorney

Arent Fox LLP I Attorneys at Law
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339

202.857.8972 DIRECT 202.857.6395 FAX
carter.david6^arentfox.com www,arentfox.com

C'ONFIDI:N'I IALI;Y NO"ri( l: "phis c nail and any attaauncnts' t;re orihc eselusive raid eonfidenu^^l Disc or rile intcnc0.d cipi lit If you icceival ^hiis in e-rror. ^iease do not
cad, .iisu ibutc, or tale action in reliance upon this message Instead, pl^asc nobly us invl^ediatcly ly rc0.im e-mail and p^zmgxly dclete- this message and its attachments iwin _\-01.11

computes wstem. We do not waivr attorney ul^en^ of work product puvilcgc by Una uansmission oFthis mesaga.

From : Schenkenberg, Philip [mailto:PSchenkenberg@Briggs.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 10:53 AM
To: Carter, David; Buntrock, Ross
Subject : RE: TC09-098: Northern Valley Communications, LLC's Supplemental Interrogatory Responses and Document
Production

What do you propose?

Phil Schenkenberg
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Briggs and Morgan, P.A.
Direct 612.977.8246
Fax 612.977.8650
pschenkenberg@briggs.com
2200 IDS Center
80 South 8th Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402

From : Carter, David [mailto:Carter.David@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent : Thursday, May 05, 2011 9:51 AM
To: Schenkenberg, Philip; Buntrock, Ross
Subject : RE: TC09-098: Northern Valley Communications, LLC's Supplemental Interrogatory Responses and Document
Production

Phil: We are glad to discuss that with you when we set up the call to discuss the issues related to Sprint's objections and
are generally not opposed to exchanging the natives of spreadsheet files. In that regard, I believe that the production
we made in the federal litigation, which you have now received, did include native spreadsheets.

However, when we received Sprint's initial production in the federal case, Sprint did not provide its native spreadsheet
files, and, as I recall, its counsel in the federal case had implemented unnecessary redactions and then used those
redactions as a basis for refusing to provide the natives. As such, we'll need to reach a mutual understanding on this
issue that will be applicable to both parties.

Thanks,
David

David Carter
Attorney

Arent Fox LLP I Attorneys at Law
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339

202.857.8972 DIRECT 202.857.6395 FAX
carter.david(o-)arentfox.com I www.arentfox.com

CONI^ MLN'I IALITY NO HCF: 'Phis e-moil and any attachments ore for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. II'you ICoe Ivod this in error please do not
lead, distribut. of Dike notion in reliance upon this nussagc Instead; please. notify us immediately by reun e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments fio m your
computci \A/,, I o not waive aItoumy client of work product pi vi Icgc by the transmission of this message.

From: Schenkenberg, Philip [mailto:PSchenkenberg@Briggs.com]
Sent : Thursday, May 05, 2011 10:43 AM
To: Carter, David; Buntrock, Ross
Subject : RE: TC09-098: Northern Valley Communications, LLC's Supplemental Interrogatory Responses and Document
Production

The disk you sent had pages from Excel spreadsheets. Would Northern Valley be so kind as to provide those in native
format?

Phil

Phil Schenkenberg
Briggs and Morgan, P.A.
Direct 612.977.8246
Fax 612.977.8650
pschenl<enberg@briggs.com
2200 IDS Center
80 South 8th Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402
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From : Carr, Edilma [mailto:Carr.Edilma@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent : Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:51 PM
To: Schenkenberg, Philip
Cc: Carter, David; Buntrock, Ross
Subject: TC09-098: Northern Valley Communications, LLC's Supplemental Interrogatory Responses and Document
Production

Dear Mr. Schenkenberg:

On behalf of David Carter, attached please find Northern Valley Communications, LLC's First Supplemental Responses to
Sprint Communications Company L.P,'s First Set of Interrogatories.

Cd rom containing document production NV000099410-NV000100404 will follow via U S. Mail.

Sincerely,

Edilma Carr
Legal Secretary

Arent Fox LLP Attorneys at Law
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339

202.828.3446 DIRECT 202.857.6395 FAX
carr.edilma(d^arentfox.com ^ www.arentfox.com
CONPII)I NHALITY NO'I'IU "Phis e-mail and any at achments arc for the CNGIL ive and confidential use of the intCn&d recipient. II yoU icCeiv xI this in error please do 1101
read, disUA)Ute, of take action in reliance upon this message. hlstead, please notify us immediately IW return e-mail and promptly delete this mcssagc and its euachmonts Irvin your
computor system. We do not waive attorney-client or work p oduct pf fvilcge by the transmission of this message

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any US, federal
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan
service. (http://www.messagelabs.com)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail
communication and any attached documentation may be privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is
intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It
is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by
an unintended recipient of this communication is strictly
prohibited without our express approval in writing or by e-mail.
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete
it from your system without copying it and notify the above sender
so that our e-mail address may be corrected. Receipt by anyone other
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client
or work-product privilege.

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan
service. (http://www.messagelabs.com)
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RS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal
tax advice contained ;n this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (il) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan
service . (http://www.messagelabs.com)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail
communication and any attached documentation may be privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is
intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It
is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by
an unintended recipient of this communication. is strictly
prohibited without our express approval in writing or by e-mail.
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete
it from your system without copying it and notify the above sender
so that our e-mail address may be corrected. Receipt by anyone other
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client
or work-product privilege.

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan
service. (http://www.messagelabs.com)

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan
service, (http://www.messagelabs.com)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail
communication and any attached documentation may be privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is
intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It
is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by
an unintended recipient of this communication is strictly
prohibited without our express approval in writing or by e-mail.
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete
it from your system without copying it and notify the above sender
so that our e-mail address may be corrected. Receipt by anyone other
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client
or work-product privilege.
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This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan
service. (http://www.messagelabs.com)
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